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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 14, 1986

Timothy L. Amos, Esquire

General Counsel

Tennessee Bankers Association

21st Floor - Life and Casualty Tower
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

RE: MUR 2098
Dear Mr. Amos:

On March 12 , 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 11 U.S.C. § 102.5a(l) (i), a
provision of the Commission Regulations. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Tennessee Bankers Association MUR 2098
Federal Political Action Committee
and John B. Hardcastle, as
treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that the
Tennessee Bankers Association Federal Political Action Committee
and John B Hardcastle, as treasurer ("Respondent”) violated
11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i) by accepting a transfer of funds from
an affiliated state political action committee.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

e The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1) .

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

15 Respondent Tennessee Bankers Association Federal

Political Action Committee is a political committee




established by the Tennessee Bankers Association
("TBA"), and Respondent John B. Hardcastle is the
treasurer of that political committee.

TBA also maintains an account, known as its state
political action committee, for the purpose of
financing activity in connection with non-federal
elections.

Respondent accepted a transfer of $6,177 from TBA's
state political action committee.

Respondent also accepted a transfer of $3,550 from
TBA's state political action committee in 1983.

V. Respondent's acceptance of a transfer of funds from an
account maintained by its connected organization for the purpose
of financing activity in connection with non-federal elections
constitutes a violation of 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of two hundred fifty dollars
($250) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this




agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Coum:

X //j ey
e [()/@ [lae X 13, /550

Kenneth A. Gross,~ Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT: .,
\/v/ = /\g‘, e ! v

A 5/ A N e 2
Timothy L*Amos, General Counsel February 14, 1986

:gggilion) Acceptance by resolutionDate
of the BankPac Committee.




Tennessee Bankers Association

21st floor s life and casualty tower « nashville, tennessee 37219 + (615) 244-4871 < robert m. gilliam, executive vice-president

February 14, 1986

Charles Snyder, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

—=

ld 924

RE: MUR 2098, Tennessee Bankers Association
Federal Political Action Committee

62

Dear Mr. Snyder:

Enclosed is the revised conciliation agreement signed and
approved by our BankPac Committee. I appreciate your cooperation
in revising the agreement to include all known transfers.

Also enclosed is a check for $250 to the Treasurer of the
United States.

With the payment of the civil penalty, I believe that we are
in compliance with the agreement. Since the transfers were reversed
at the request of RAD some time ago, I know of no other steps that
should be required in order for us to comply with the agreement.

Please advise me if there is any other action that is
necessary.

Sincerely yours, : N
yUNT INTO

oY £
X Sxeh] /,.v—') A ’\
\4( ey ) o T

' Timothy L. Amos
General Counsel )

TLA/mms 50)

Enclosure P




Tennessee Bankers Assoctation

21st floor « life and casualty tower o nashville, tennessee 37219 « (615) 244-4871 « robert m. gilliam, executive vice-president

February 14, 1986

Charles Snyder, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2098, Tennessee Bankers Association
Federal Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. Snyder:

Enclosed is the revised conciliation agreement signed and
approved by our BankPac Committee. I appreciate your cooperation
in revising the agreement to include all known transfers.

Also enclosed is a check for $250 to the Treasurer of the
United States.

With the payment of the civil penalty, I believe that we are
in compliance with the agreement. Since the transfers were reversed
at the request of RAD some time ago, I know of no other steps that
should be required in order for us to comply with the agreement.

Please advise me if there is any other action that is
necessary.

Sincerely yours,

> % s
’\,/(/’/: o) o <
7

. Timothy L. Amos
General Counsel

TLA/mms

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Timothy L. Amos, Esquire

General Counsel

Tennessee Bankers Association

21st Floor - Life and Casualty Tower
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

RE: MUR 2098
Dear Mr. Amos:

On , 198 , the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 11 U.S.C. § 102.5a(1l) (i), a
provision of the Commission Regulations. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure (fLJ& 717

Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2098

Federal Political Action Committee

)
0 0 )
Tennessee Bankers Association )
)
and John B. Hardcastle, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 12,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2098:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
March 6, 1986.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

2, operrene

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 3-7-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 3-10-86,
Deadline for vote: Wed., 3-12-86,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counselm

DATE: March 7, 1986

SUBJECT: MUR 2098 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SENSITWE

In the Matter Of

Federal Political Action Committee

)
) o5 B
Tennessee Bankers Association ) MUR 20987 4l 35
)
and John B. Hardcastle, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by Timothy Amos, counsel for respondents.

Recommendation

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
this agreement and the closing of the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

7/{5(}04 C /¢ o BY:

Date Kenhe . Gross/
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
l. Conciliation Agreement (1) and
photocopy of civil penalty check
2. Letter to Timothy Amos, Esquire
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Timothy L. Amos, Esquire

General Counsel

Tennessee Bankers Association

21lst Floor - Life and Casualty Tower
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

RE: MUR 2098
Dear Mr. Amos:

On , 198 , the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 11 U.S.C. § 102.5a(l) (i), a
provision of the Commission Regulations. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Tennessee Bankers Association MUR 2098
Federal Political Action Committee

and John B. Hardcastle, as

treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that the

Tennessee Bankers Association Federal Political Action Committee
and John B Hardcastle, as treasurer ("Respondent") violated

11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i) by accepting a transfer of funds from
an affiliated state political action committee.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Tennessee Bankers Association Federal

Political Action Committee is a political committee




established by the Tennessee Bankers Association
("TBA"), and Respondent John B. Hardcastle is the
treasurer of that political committee.

TBA also maintains an account, known as its state
political action committee, for the purpose of
financing activity in connection with non-federal
elections.

Respondent accepted a transfer of $6,177 from TBA's
state political action committee.

Respondent also accepted a transfer of $3,550 from
TBA's state political action committee in 1983.

V. Respondent's acceptance of a transfer of funds from an
account maintained by its connected organization for the purpose
of financing activity in connection with non-federal elections
constitutes a violation of 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of two hundred fifty dollars
($250) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this




agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X<y Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

(Name)
(Position)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
Tennessee Bankers Association MUR 2098
Federal Political Action Committee
and John B. Hardcastle, as
treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that the
Tennessee Bankers Association Federal Political Action Committee
and John B Hardcastle, as treasurer ("Respondent") violated
11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i) by accepting a transfer of funds from
an affiliated state political action committee.
NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1% Respondent Tennessee Bankers Association Federal

Political Action Committee is a political committee




established by the Tennessee Bankers Association
("TBA"), and Respondent John B, Hardcastle is the
treasurer of that political committee.

TBA also maintains an account, known as its state
political action committee, for the purpose of
financing activity in connection with non-federal
elections.

Respondent accepted a transfer of $6,177 from TBA's
state political action committee.

Respondent also accepted a transfer of $3,550 from
TBA's state political action committee in 1983.

V. Respondent's acceptance of a transfer of funds from an
account maintained by its connected organization for the purpose
of financing activity in connection with non-federal elections
constitutes a violation of 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of two hundred fifty dollars
($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this




agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

(Name)
(Position)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 23, 1986

Timothy L. Amos, Esquire

General Counsel

Tennesgsee Bankers Association

21st Floor - Life and Casualty Tower
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

RE: MUR 2098
Tennessee Bankers Association
Federal Political Action
Committee

Dear Mr. Amos:

On October 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Tennessee Bankers Association Federal Political Action
Committee violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)(1l)(i). At your request,
the Commission determined on January 15 , 1986, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Charleg N.

enneth A.
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Timothy L. Amos, Esquire

General Counsel

Tennessee Bankers Association

21st Floor - Life and Casualty Tower
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

RE: MUR 2098
Tennessee Bankers Association
Federal Political Action
Committee

Dear Mr. Amos:

On October 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Tennessee Bankers Association Federal Political Action
Committee violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i). At your request,
the Commission determined on , 198 , to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
Please contact Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

) A MUR 2098
Tennessee Bankers Association

Federal Political Action Committee
and John B. Hardcastle,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 15,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the followings actions in MUR 2098:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Tennessee
Bankers Association Federal Political Action
Committee, and John B. Hardcastle, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve and send the proposed conciliation
agreement attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed January 10, 1986.

Approve and send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed January 10,
1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

1=/5-86

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 1-10-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., IS8 = B6)
Deadline for vote: Wed., 1-15-86,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General CounselQ;kfyf%EB

DATE: JANUARY 10, 1986

SUBJECT : MUR 2098 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




e ®  SENSITIVE

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of .

Tennessee Bankers Association MUR 2098 |, e
Federal Political Action Committee - 1073
and John B. Hardcastle,
as treasurer

o =L
e

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND
On October 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Tennessee Bankers Association Federal Political Action
Committee ("TBA FEDPAC") and John B. Hardcastle, as treasurer,
violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i) by accepting a transfer of

$6,177 from TBA state political action committee ("State PAC").

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent has requested pre-probable cause conciliation.
(See attachment 1). The same response describes FEDPAC's
solicitation methods, which appear to be in compliance with the
Act. Consequently, this office would recommend proceeding to
pre-probable cause conciliation with respect to the improper
transfer.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY




IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

d (¥ Enter into conciliation with the Tennessee Bankers
Association Federal Political Action Committee, and
John B, Hardcastle, as treasurer, prior to a finding

of probable cause to believe.

Approve and send the attached proposed conciliation

agreement.
Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

1 [12 /56 ST A Groao(HX)

Date f Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to Respondent
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Tennessee Bankers Association n \(dé/

vice-president

21s¢ floor o lfe end casusity sower o nashuills, tenncesee 37319 « (B15) 9466871 o nm-.m--‘é tq—[

December 10, 1985

Mr. Charles Snyder
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

PRIEED

BREEND)

b ¥ 2305k

RE: MUR 2098
Tennessee Bankers Association
Federal Political Action Committee

13805

Dear Mr. Snyder:

Enclosed please find a response of the Tennessee Bankers
Association Federal Political Action Committee to the General
Counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis, along with a statement by

John B. Hardcastle, Treasurer detailing the TBA solicitation
procedures.

In accordance with your original letter and the Commission
rules, I am requesting that this matter be submitted to pre-
probable cause conciliation.

Thank you for the December 5, 1985 letter advising me that
I had been granted an extension to December 9, 1985 in which to
file this response. Unfortunately, this letter was not received
until December 9, 1985. I trust that the enclosed may still be

considered.
Please contact me if you need any additional information.

Sincerely yours,

General Counsel

TLA /mms

Enclosure




RESPONSE OF THE TENNESSEE BANKERS ASSOCIATION
FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE TO

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FPACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION

The Commission, on October 29, 1985 based on the General Counsel's rec-
ommendation, "determined that there is reason to believe the Tennessee Bankers
Association Federal Political Action Committee . . . violated 11 C.F.R.
$102.5(a) (1) (1)." The conclusion is based on the transfer of funds from a state
pac to the federal pac. The General Counsel concluded "it would appear there-
fore, that fed pac did not receive from state pac any funds that originated with
sources prohibited by 2 U.S.C. §441b(a). There remains, however, an apparent

violation of 11 C.F.R. $102.5"

It is the contention of the TBA that not only did the state pac not trans-
fer bank or corporate contributions prohibited by 2 U.S.C. $§441b(a), but that
the contributions that it did transfer were within the requirements of 11 C.F.R.

$102.5(a)(2) (1) (11) and (1ii).

It is the further contention that because the funds transferred to the fed

pac vere funds which would meet the requirements of the Commission's




regulations, that funds not permissible for use for federal purposes were in
fact, not used for federal purposes; that the TBA complied with the request of
RAD in reversing the transfer; that there is no outstanding obligation of the
fed pac to the state pac with regard to the transfer; that no continuing vio-
lation, if any, exists; and, that if a violation of 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a) (1) (1)
occurred, it was one of a technical nature and did not violate the spirit of the
Commission's rules. Therefore, the TBA would submit that the Commission does

not need to take any further action with regard to its prior determination.

FUNDS CONTRIBUTED TO BANKPAC AND DEPOSITED IN THE STATE PAC

ACCOUNT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR DEPOSIT IN THE FED PAC ACCOUNT

Attached to this response is a statement of John B. Hardcastle, BankPac
Treasurer. The statement of Mr. Hardcastle is submitted to fully outline the
solicitation procedure in order to demonstrate compliance with the Commission's

rules.

The statement of Mr. Hardcastle shows that all funds collected by both fed
pac and state pac are from the same solicitable class. There is a class which
is composed only of administrative or executive officers, directors, and their
immediate families of the TBA's members bank. Although under Tennessee state
law, the state pac could receive contributions from corporations or the banks
which would not be permitted to the fed pac by 2 U.S.C. §441(b)(a), the state

pac in fact does not receive such contributious.

The solicitation of the solicitable class is completed only with the

assistance and approval of the member bank's CEO. The solicitation brochure




notes that the funds are being collected for use in, and may be used in, a
federal election, as required by 11 C.F.R. 102.5(a)(2). The request of those
individuals who designate that funds are only for federal or state purposes are
honored. Until the funds are actually deposited into either the state pac

account or the federal pac account they are indistinguishable.

ALTHOUGH TBA'S TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE STATE PAC TO THE FED PAC

MAY BE A TECHNICAL VIOLATION OF 11 C.F.R. $102.5(a)(1)(1),

THE INTENT OF THE SECTION IS TO PROHIBIT TRANSFERS FROM SOURCES

NOT PERMITTED UNDER FEDERAL LAW

11 C.F.R. §102.5(a) (1) permits an organization to either establish under
(1) two separate funds, one of which 1s registered as a federal account and
accepts "only funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act," or
under(ii) to establish only one account which receives contributions for use in
connection with federal or non-federal elections and accepts "only contributions

subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act."

As noted by the Commission's General Counsel, 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a)(1) (1)
with regard to an organization which has two separate accounts provides that "no
transfer may be made to such federal account from any other account(s) main-
tained by such organization for the purpose of financing activity in connection
with non-federal elections." Such federal account refers to the sentence above
vhich permits "only funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act
[to be] deposited in such separate federal account." The intent is to prohibit
the transfer to federal accounts of funds which are not subject to the

prohibitations and limitations of the Act. The presumption underlying the




prohibition against transfers is that the non-federal account would contain
funds which did not meet the prohibitions and limitations of the Act, and

therefore allow the use of funds from sources not permitted by the Act.

The prohibition does not contemplate that, except for registration by one
account, both accounts would receive only funds subject to the prohibitioms and
limitation of the Act. The purpose of the TBA in detailing its solicitation
procedure is to show that only funds which were subject to the prohibitions and
limitations of the Act were available for transfer and that no funds which
violated the Act were placed in the federal account. This is not to suggest
that technical violation of 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a)(1) (1) may not have occurred, but
that it was not a violation which was contrary to the intent of the section in
prohibiting the transfer into a federal account of funds from sources not

permitted under federal law.

THE COMMISSION'S REGULATIONS AND ADVISORY OPINIONS

REAFFIRM THAT THE INTENT OF THE ACT IS NOT TO PROHIBIT ALL TRANSFERS,

BUT ONLY TO PROHIBIT THOSE TRANSFERS FROM SOURCES NOT PERMITTED

11 C.F.R. §102.6(b) specifically permits transfers to a federal account by
permitting a committee to act as a collecting agent. A committee acting as a
collecting agent, however, is limited to funds which are subject to the pr-
ohibitions and limitations of the Act. In addition, the contributions from the
collecting agent are reported as if they were made directly to the federal

account.




The Commission in several of its Advisory Opinions has permitted the
transfer of funds from state pacs to fed pacs under certain circumstances. In
AO 1984-31, the Commission permitted a transfer of funds from state pac to fed
pac vhere the state pac funds were collected from stockbrokers and executive
administrative personnel. The Commission notes that while normally such a
transfer would cause the state pac to become a political committee under the
Act, "because your corporation has already established a federal pac, if state
pac acts as a collecting agent, such a transfer may be made through the state
account without the state committee becoming a political committee with a
reporting obligation to the Commission.”" The Commission, in addition, required
the committee to obtain the contributors' authorization stating their intent to

make a contribution to the federal pac and to report the contributions.

In AO 1982-52, the Commission permitted a state campaign committee to
transfer funds to a federal campaign committee to the extent funds were not
received from prohibited sources and do not exceed the contribution limits of

parties that have already contributed to the federal committee.

In AO 1981-21, the Commission permitted an employee to authorize a transfer
of his contributions from his account with a state pac to a federal pac, so long

as the contribution limitations are not exceeded.

In AO 1985-2 and AO 1984-46, the Commission permitted transfer of funds
from state campaign committees to federal campaign committees to help in paying
off debts if the contribution limitations are observed. The Commission also

required the committee to meet the committee's regulations with regard to




permissible sources and limitation amounts, to exclude funds from

non-permissible sources, and to report the contributors.

It 18 clear from a review of the Commission's regulations and its Advisory
Opinions that it does hold to the position that all transfers are prohibited.
The Commission has taken the position that it will approve transfers from
non-federal accounts to federal accounts in instances where it can determine
that only funds from permissible sources are used, where the individuals in-
volved are aware that their contributions will be used for federal purposes,
where the contributions do not exceed the individual's limitations, and where

there is a reporting.

The TBA submits that based on the actions of the Commission, the intent
that the Commission gives to 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a)(1)(1i) is that it does not
prohibit all transfers, but only those transfers from sources not permitted by

the Act.

Applying this reasoning to the transfer by the TBA from its state pac to
its fed pac is not to suggest that the transfer was permissible, but to indicate
that a substantive violation of the intent of the Act did not occur since funds
which were not permissible under the Act were not involved. The TBA submits
that the elements indicated by the Commission in its Advisory Opinions as
necessary to permit a transfer from a state pac to a federal pac were present,
except reporting. As indicated in the statement by John B. Hardcastle, all
funds collected by both the state pac and fed pac are from a solicitable class,
that no funds not permitted by the Act are received, and that the individuals

are advised that their contributions may be used for federal election purposes.




It is unlikely that the individual's contribution limitations would be reached
since it is rare for BankPac to receive contributions in excess of $100 from any
individusl. The only requirement not present in the transfer was one of report-
ing. When advised by RAD that reporting was required and given the optiom to

either report or reverse the transfer, the TBA elected to reverse the transfer.

CONCLUSION

Although the transfer from state pac to fed pac may be a technical vio-
lation of 11 C.F.R. $§102.5(a)(1)(4), it is submitted by the TBA that the intent
of such section is not absolute in prohibiting all transfers, but rather to
prohibit the transfer of funds not permissible under the Act. The funds in the
questioned transfer, but for the fact that they were placed initially in the

state pac account, were funds which were permissible under the Act.

The TBA has cooperated with RAD in reversing the transfer and there 1is no
further obligation outstanding. In complying with RAD's request to reverse the
transfer, the TBA should not be penalized for failing to elect not to register

and thereby create multiple federal pacs.

For these reasons, the TBA submits there is no need for additional actiom

by the Commigsion in regard to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

-

OTHY L. AMOS

General Counsel




STATEMENT OF JOHN B. HARDCASTLE

TREASURER, TENNESSEE BANKPAC

The Tennessee Bankers Association operates Tennessee BankPac to permit
Tennessee's bank executive or administrative officers and directors to
participate in the political process, both at the federal and state levels.
Because some of the contributions will be used for federal purposes, BankPac
collects funds in compliance with the federal election laws. By using
procedures which comply with federal law, BankPac can use one solititation and
avoid the unnecessary duplication of multiple solicitation forms or procedures.

Contributions to Tennessee BankPac (both state and federal) are collected
only from executive or administrative officers and directors of our member
banks. No contributions are received from the banks themselves or other
corporations. Contribution checks which are drawn on corporations or cashiers
checks which do not designate the individual contributor are returned.

No direct solicitation of bank personnel is made by the committee. The
solicitation is conducted only through the chief executive officer of each bank.
The process is initiated by sending the CEO a request for approval to solicit
BankPac funds. Upon a response from the CEO, the CEO is provided with BankPac
brochures in order to conduct the solicitation in his bank.

As noted in the brochure, all contributions are voluntary. The brochure
used in the solicitation states:

"Contributions to Tennessee BANKPAC are strictly
voluntary and participation or non-participation

in no way reflects on your progress within your

bank. Any membership categories are only suggestions."

Since only one fund raising campaign is used, individuals are given notice
that the contributions may be used for federal election purposes. The brochure
states:

"Your contributions may be used in whole or in part
for candidates for political office on either a
state or national level, or both as decided by the
committee."

If an individual designated that his contribution was to be used only for
state or federal purposes, that request is honored. In actuality, very few
individuals make any designation. The committee has generally deposited CEO
contributions in the federal pac and all other contributions in the state pac.

This procedure is designed to permit only funds which are eligible under
the federal act to be used for federal election purposes, and to assure that
funds are collected in compliance with federal law.




STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF DAVIDSOM

I, John B. Hardcastle, being first duly sworn, make oath that the foregoing
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this /Qﬂ day of
1985.

Bsnanc,

NOTARY [ (if

My Commissign’Expires ﬂcf.gzz 214




‘.’ 4322;15;¢Q7~?

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Timothy L. Amos, Esquire

General Counsel

Tennessee Bankers Association

21st Floor - Life and Casualty Tower
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

RE: MUR 2098
Tennessee Bankers Association

Federal Political Action
Committee

Dear Mr. Amos:

On October 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Tennessee Bankers Association Federal Political Action
Committee violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) (1) (i). At your request,
the Commission determined on , 198 , to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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Tennessee Bankers Association

21st floor « life and casualty tower ¢ nashville, tennessee 37219 o (615) 2444871 » robert m. gilliam, execufive vice-president
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December 10, 1985

Mr. Charles Snyder

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

he € a0

RE: MUR 2098
Tennessee Bankers Association
Federal Political Action Committee

91

Dear Mr. Snyder:

Enclosed please find a response of the Tennessee Bankers
Association Federal Political Action Committee to the General
Counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis, along with a statement by
John B. Hardcastle, Treasurer detailing the TBA solicitation
procedures.

In accordance with your original letter and the Commission
rules, I am requesting that this matter be submitted to pre-
probable cause conciliation.

Thank you for the December 5, 1985 letter advising me that
I had been granted an extension to December 9, 1985 in which to
file this response. Unfortunately, this letter was not received
until December 9, 1985. I trust that the enclosed may still be
considered.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.
Sincerely yours,

.%W%ﬂ/fw

Tlmothy L. Amos
General Counsel

TLA /mms

Enclosure




RESPONSE OF THE TENNESSEE BANKERS ASSOCIATION

FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE TO

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION

The Commission, on October 29, 1985 based on the General Counsel's rec-
ommendation, "determined that there is reason to believe the Tennessee Bankers
Association Federal Political Action Committee . . . violated 11 C.F.R.

§102.5(a) (1) (1)." The conclusion is based on the transfer of funds from a state

pac to the federal pac. The General Counsel concluded "it would appear there-

fore, that fed pac did not receive from state pac any funds that originated with
sources prohibited by 2 U.S.C. §441b(a). There remains, however, an apparent

violation of 11 C.F.R. §102.5"

It is the contention of the TBA that not only did the state pac not trans-
fer bank or corporate contributions prohibited by 2 U.S.C. §441b(a), but that
the contributions that it did transfer were within the requirements of 11 C.F.R.

§102.5(a)(2) (1) (i1) and (iii).

It is the further contention that because the funds transferred to the fed

pac were funds which would meet the requirements of the Commission's




regulations, that funds not permissible for use for federal purposes were in
fact, not used for federal purposes; that the TBA complied with the request of
RAD in reversing the transfer; that there is no outstanding obligation of the
fed pac to the state pac with regard to the transfer; that no continuing vio-
lation, if any, exists; and, that if a violation of 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a)(1) (1)
occurred, it was one of a technical nature and did not violate the spirit of the
Commission's rules. Therefore, the TBA would submit that the Commission does

not need to take any further action with regard to its prior determination.

FUNDS CONTRIBUTED TO BANKPAC AND DEPOSITED IN THE STATE PAC

ACCOUNT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR DEPOSIT IN THE FED PAC ACCOUNT

Attached to this response is a statement of John B. Hardcastle, BankPac
Treasurer. The statement of Mr. Hardcastle is submitted to fully outline the
solicitation procedure in order to demonstrate compliance with the Commission's

rules.

The statement of Mr. Hardcastle shows that all funds collected by both fed
pac and state pac are from the same solicitable class. There is a class which
is composed only of administrative or executive officers, directors, and their
immediate families of the TBA's members bank. Although under Tennessee state
law, the state pac could receive contributions from corporations or the banks
which would not be permitted to the fed pac by 2 U.S.C. §441(b)(a), the state

pac in fact does not receive such contributions.

The solicitation of the solicitable class is completed only with the

assistance and approval of the member bank's CEO. The solicitation brochure




notes that the funds are being collected for use in, and may be used in, a
federal election, as required by 11 C.F.R. 102.5(a)(2). The request of those
individuals who designate that funds are only for federal or state purposes are
honored. Until the funds are actually deposited into either the state pac

account or the federal pac account they are indistinguishable.

ALTHOUGH TBA'S TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE STATE PAC TO THE FED PAC

MAY BE A TECHNICAL VIOLATION OF 1l C.F.R. §102.5(a) (1) (1),

THE INTENT OF THE SECTION IS TO PROHIBIT TRANSFERS FROM SOURCES

NOT PERMITTED UNDER FEDERAL LAW

11 C.F.R. §102.5(a) (1) permits an organization to either establish under
(i) two separate funds, one of which is registered as a federal account and
accepts "only funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act," or
under(ii) tc establish only one account which receives contributions for use in
connection with federal or non-federal elections and accepts "only contributions

subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act."

As noted by the Commission's General Counsel, 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a) (1) (i)
with regard to an organization which has two separate accounts provides that 'no
transfer may be made to such federal account from any other account(s) main-
tained by such organization for the purpose of financing activity in connection
with non-federal elections." Such federal account refers to the sentence above
which permits "only funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act
[to be] deposited in such separate federal account.'" The intent is to prohibit
the transfer to federal accounts of funds which are not subject to the

prohibitations and limitations of the Act. The presumption underlying the




prohibition against transfers is that the non-federal account would contain
funds which did not meet the prohibitions and limitations of the Act, and

therefore allow the use of funds from sources not permitted by the Act.

The prohibition does not contemplate that, except for registration by one
account, both accounts would receive only funds subject to the prohibitions and
limitation of the Act. The purpose of the TBA in detailing its solicitation
procedure is to show that only funds which were subject to the prohibitions and
limitations of the Act were available for transfer and that no funds which
violated the Act were placed in the federal account. This is not to suggest
that technical violation of 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a) (1) (i) may not have occurred, but
that it was not a violation which was contrary to the intent of the section in
prohibiting the transfer into a federal account of funds from sources not

permitted under federal law.

THE COMMISSION'S REGULATIONS AND ADVISORY OPINIONS

REAFFIRM THAT THE INTENT OF THE ACT IS NOT TO PROHIBIT ALI TRANSFERS,

BUT ONLY TO PROHIBIT THOSE TRANSFERS FROM SOURCES NOT PERMITTED

11 C.F.R. §102.6(b) specifically permits transfers to a federal account by
permitting a committee to act as a collecting agent. A committee acting as a
collecting agent, however, is limited to funds which are subject to the pr-
ohibitions and limitations of the Act. In addition, the contributions from the
collecting agent are reported as if they were made directly to the federal

account.




The Commission in several of its Advisory Opinions has permitted the
transfer of funds from state pacs to fed pacs under certain circumstances. In
A0 1984-31, the Commission permitted a transfer of funds from state pac to fed
pac where the state pac funds were collected from stockbrokers and executive
administrative personnel. The Commission notes that while normally such a
transfer would cause the state pac to become a political committee under the
Act, "because your corporation has already established a federal pac, if state
pac acts as a collecting agent, such a transfer may be made through the state
account without the state committee becoming a political committee with a
reporting obligation to the Commission." The Commission, in addition, required
the committee to obtain the contributors' authorization stating their intent to

make a contribution to the federal pac and to report the contributions.

In A0 1982-52, the Commission permitted a state campaign committee to
transfer funds to a federal campaign committee to the extent funds were not
received from prohibited sources and do not exceed the contribution limits of

parties that have already contributed to the federal committee.

In AC 1981-21, the Commission permitted an employee to authorize a transfer
of his contributions from his account with a state pac to a federal pac, so long

as the contribution limitations are not exceeded.

In A0 1985-2 and AO 1984-46, the Commission permitted transfer of funds
from state campaign committees to federal campaign committees to help in paying
off debts if the contribution limitations are observed. The Commission also

required the committee to meet the committee's regulations with regard to




permissible sources and limitation amounts, to exclude funds from

non-permissible sources, and to report the contributors.

It is clear from a review of the Commission's regulations and its Advisory
Opinions that it does hold to the position that all transfers are prohibited.
The Commission has taken the position that it will approve transfers from
non-federal accounts to federal accounts in instances where it can determine
that only funds from permissible sources are used, where the individuals in-
volved are aware that their contributions will be used for federal purposes,
where the contributions do not exceed the individual's limitations, and where

there is a reporting.

The TBA submits that based on the actions of the Commission, the intent

that the Commission gives to 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a)(1) (i) is that it does not

prohibit all transfers, but only those transfers from sources not permitted by

the Act.

Applying this reasoning to the transfer by the TBA from its state pac to
its fed pac is not to suggest that the transfer was permissible, but to indicate
that a substantive violation of the intent of the Act did not occur since funds
which were not permissible under the Act were not involved. The TBA submits
that the elements indicated by the Commission in its Advisory Opinions as
necessary to permit a transfer from a state pac to a federal pac were present,
except reporting. As indicated in the statement by John B. Hardcastle, all
tunds collected by both the state pac and fed pac are from a solicitable class,
that no funds not permitted by the Act are received, and that the individuals

are advised that their contributions may be used for federal election purposes.




It is unlikely that the individual's contribution limitations would be reached
since it is rare for BankPac to receive contributions in excess of $100 from any
individual. The only requirement not present in the transfer was one of report-
ing. When advised by RAD that reporting was required and given the option to

either report or reverse the transfer, the TBA elected to reverse the transfer.
CONCLUSION

Although the transfer from state pac to fed pac may be a technical vio-
lation of 11 C.F.R. §102.5(a)(1)(1i), it is submitted by the TBA that the intent
of such section is not absolute in prohibiting all transfers, but rather to
prohibit the transfer of funds not permissible under the Act. The funds
questioned transfer, but for the fact that they were placed initially in

state pac account, were funds which were permissible under the Act.

The TBA has cooperated with RAD in reversing the transfer and there is no
further obligation outstanding. In complying with RAD's request to reverse the
transfer, the TBA should not be penalized for failing to elect not to register

and thereby create multiple federal pacs.

For these reasons, the TBA submits there is no need for additional action
by the Commission in regard to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

wfnomy L. AMOS

General Counsel




STATEMENT OF JOHN B. HARDCASTLE

TREASURER, TENNESSEE BANKPAC

The Tennessee Bankers Association operates Tennessee BankPac to permit
Tennessee's bank executive or administrative officers and directors to
participate in the political process, both at the federal and state levels.
Because some of the contributions will be used for federal purposes, BankPac
collects funds in compliance with the federal election laws. By using
procedures which comply with federal law, BankPac can use one solititation and
avoid the unnecessary duplication of multiple solicitation forms or procedures.

Contributions to Tennessee BankPac (both state and federal) are collected
only from executive or administrative officers and directors of our member
banks. No contributions are received from the banks themselves or other
corporations. Contribution checks which are drawn on corporations or cashiers
checks which do not designate the individual contributor are returned.

No direct solicitation of bank personnel is made by the committee. The
solicitation is conducted only through the chief executive officer of each bank.
The process is initiated by sending the CEO a request for approval to solicit
BankPac funds. Upon a response from the CEQ, the CEO is provided with BankPac
brochures in order to conduct the solicitation in his bank.

As noted in the brochure, all contributions are voluntary. The brochure
used in the solicitation states:

"Contributions to Tennessee BANKPAC are strictly
voluntary and participation or non-participation

in no way reflects on your progress within your

bank. Any membership categories are only suggestions.'

Since only one fund raising campaign is used, individuals are given notice
that the contributions may be used for federal election purposes. The brochure
states:

"Your contributions may be used in whole or in part
for candidates for political office on either a
state or national level, or both as decided by the
committee,"

If an individual designated that his contribution was to be used only for
state or federal purposes, that request is honored. In actuality, very few
individuals make any designation. The committee has generally deposited CEO
contributions in the federal pac and all other contributions in the state pac.

This procedure is designed to permit only funds which are eligible under
the federal act to be used for federal election purposes, and to assure that
funds are collected in compliance with federal law.




STATE OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY OF DAVIDSON

I, John B. Hardcastle, being first duly sworn, make oath that the foregoing
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

7JOHN B. HARDCASTLE

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this /0 z# day of AJL{C@W‘/

e :
99t 22ca Q&ZWM

NOTARY PUBLEC

7
My Commissigp’ Expires Cﬁcfﬂ% /?/f

’

1985,




Tennessee Bankers Association

21st floor « life and casualty tower o nashvills, tennessee 37219 o (615) 2444871 o robert m. gilliam, executive vice-president

December 10, 1985

Mr. Edward Ryan

Reports Analyst

Federal Election Commission
325 K. Str